

ASENBY PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the parish council annual meeting held on Wednesday May 26th 2010
at Topcliffe and Asenby Village Hall

Councillors present: Peter Palmer (Chair), Grahame Marsden, Judith Lowe (Vice Chair)
Melvyn Arkley

MINUTES

10/021 Preliminary Administrative Actions

- i) Election of chairman
- ii) Peter Palmer was elected chairman of the parish council.
- iii) Chairman declared acceptance of office of chairman
- iv) Judy Lowe was elected vice-chair

10/022 Apologies : None

10/023 It was resolved that the minutes of the meeting held on March 17th 2010 be accepted as true record and be signed by the chairman. Proposed by MA, seconded by GM

10/024 HBC will be putting up notices inviting people to put forward applications for the vacant parish councillor position.

PLANNING

a) i) Proposal: Erection of single storey front and rear extensions and first floor side extension, at 1 Pear Tree Close Asenby for Mr and Mrs Stephenson. The parish council had no objections at extraordinary meeting on 24-5-2010. Proposed by MA, seconded by GM

b) Supported by HBC:

- i) Change of use of land to form extension to domestic curtilage and erection of detached garage at Swale Lodge, Asenby for Mr & Mrs Horabin
Work on protected trees:-
- ii) Lime behind bus stop
- iii) Chestnut outside Topcliffe House
- iv) Beech overlooking river Swale

c) Appeals

Mr and Mrs Hooper of Stable End appealed against the decision of HBC to refuse permission to erect a porch. Their appeal was dismissed.

10/025 VILLAGE MAINTENANCE

- i) Once it has been confirmed who has been emptying the dog bin, the bin will be moved.
- ii) When it is clear what needs to be done to the trees, quotes will be obtained for the necessary work.

10/026 FISHING

- i) On Saturday 10th June a fishing working party will set to work restoring the pegs.
- ii) There is a phone number in the shelter to report people fishing illegally to the police.
- iii) Phone contact details for the new secretary of Asenby Syndicate were given to the clerk.

10/027 FINANCES

- i) Community account £1,242.14
- ii) Deposit account £4,195.71

10/028 CORRESPONDENCE

- i) JL will send off application for daffodil bulbs.
- ii) Rest was distributed

Next meeting: Wednesday 21st July 2010 at 7.30pm

Sign:

Date: